WithumSmith+Brown, PC
AUDIT = TAX = ADVISORY

One Spring Street
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08901 USA
732 828 1614 . fax 732 828 5156

www.withum.com

PROMESA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
ORGANIZATION,INC.

311 EAST 175TH STREET

BRONX, NY 10457

Dear Tomas:

Enclosed are the original and one copy of your income tax returns for the period ended December
31, 2014 for:

PROMESA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
ORGANIZATION,INC. asfollows...

2014 990 - Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax

2014 Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support

2014 Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements

2014 Schedule J - Compensation Information

2014 Schedule O - Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990EZ
2014 Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
2014 8879-EO - IRS e-file Signature Authorization

2014 New Y ork Form 500 - Annual Financial Report

Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance with the filing instructions. The
copy should be retained for your files.

Upon an audit of the return(s), requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we
recommend that you retain al pertinent records.

Form 990 must be made available for public inspection for a period of three years, beginning
with the date the return isfiled. The available document must be an exact copy of the return
and schedules (including schedule B), as filed with the IRS, except that the names and the
addresses of the contributors may be excluded. Any organization that fails to comply with this
provision is subject to a penalty of $20 for each day that inspection is not permitted, up to a
maximum of $10,000. Any organization that willfully fails to comply shall be subject to an
additional penalty of $5,000. Y ou are also required to provide copies of the return if you
receive such arequest. Should you receive arequest for inspection or for copies of your return,
you may want to contact us for further details.

These returns were prepared from information provided by you or your representative. The
preparation of tax returns does not include the independent verification of information used.
Therefore, we recommend you review the returns before signing to ensure there are no omissions or
misstatements. If you note anything which may require a change to the returns, please contact us
before filing them.

Additional offices in New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Florida, Colorado and Grand Cayman

WithumSmith+Brown is a member of HLB International. A world-wide network of independent professional accounting firms and business advisors.

XL062 9.000



PROMESA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

On the enclosed CD, you will find two copies of your returns: your client copy, whichisa
duplicate of that which isto be filed with governmental agencies; and a"public inspection”
copy. This"public inspection” copy is the return you should provide when complying with a
request for information. The Schedule B excludes the names and addresses of each contributor.

We sincerely appreciate this opportunity to serve you. Please contact usif you have questions
concerning the returns or if we may be of further assistance.
Very truly yours,

Joseph Perez
WithumSmith+Brown, PC

Enclosure(s)



WithumSmith+Brown, PC
AUDIT = TAX = ADVISORY

One Spring Street
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08901 USA
732 828 1614 . fax 732 828 5156

www.withum.com

Instructions for filing
PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC.
Form 8879-EO - IRS E-file Signature Authorization
for the period ended Decenber 31, 2014

kkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhkhhhhhhk k k k%%

Si gnature. .
The original IRS e-file Signature Authorization formshould be
signed (use full nane) and dated by the taxpayer.

Filing...
Return your signed Form 8879-EO to:

Wt hunSm t h+Br own, PC
1 SPRI NG STREET
NEW BRUNSW CK NJ 08901

Paynment of tax...
No paynent of tax is required.

Form 8879- EO serves as a replacenent for your signature that woul d be
affixed to form990 if you paper filed your return.

Pl ease DO NOT separately file form990 with the Internal Revenue
Service. Doing so will delay the processing of your return.

We nust receive your signed formbefore we can electronically
transmt your return which is due on Novenber 16, 2015. W

woul d appreciate your returning this formas soon as possible

as this will expedite the processing of your return. The Interna
Revenue Service will notify us when your return is accepted.

Your return is not considered filed until the Internal Revenue
Service confirms their acceptance, which may occur after the due
date of your return.

Pl ease Note . . .
Form 8879-EO can be faxed to our office to expedite the filing of
the return. Please fax the signed Form 8879-EO to:
(732) 579-0040
Attn: Victoria Beirne
PLEASE RETURN FORM 8879- EO TO OUR OFFI CE AS SOON AS POSSI BLE

Additional offices in New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Florida, Colorado and Grand Cayman

WithumSmith+Brown is a member of HLB International. A world-wide network of independent professional accounting firms and business advisors.

XL062 9.000
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rom 88 79-EO for an Exempt Organization

OMB No. 1545-1878

For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2014, andending _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 20 _ _ _ |
» Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2@ 1 4
Department of the Treasury . o X X i
Internal Revenue Service p Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo0.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Name and title of officer

RAUL RUSSI, CEO
Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -O-
on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

la Form 990 check here p» b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) = 1b 7, 153, 084.
2a Form 990-EZ check here » |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,line9) . . . . . ... ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here » b Total tax (Form 1120-POL,line22) . . .. . ... .. 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here » b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5), 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Partll, line 8¢) . . . 5b

Il  Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2014 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

| authorize W THUMSM TH+BROWN, PC to enter my PIN 2161631 as my signature

EROfirm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return.
If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» pate p 11/ 03/ 2015
Part Il Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

2120|016 (2(2]|2(2|0]|2

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature P> Date P>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EQO (2014)

JSA
4E1676 1.000

TX3778 MP98  11/4/2015 9:52:05 AM V 14-7.3F PACGE 1



OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2014, and ending , 20
C Name of organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES D Employer identification number
B creckitapmicae | oRGANI ZATI ON, I NC. 13- 3653276
: fress Doing business as
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

] et reten 311 EAST 175TH STREET (718) 299-1100 EXT 3024
] 2?:«||r:§:::jnl City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

: 2"‘“;':1“9" BRONX, NY 10457 _ _ G Gross receipts $ 7,153, 084.
|| heplication IF- Name and address of principal officer: RAUL RUSSI H(@) 1s éhiz.a group return for B Yes No

subordinates’
311 EAST 175TH STREET BRO\D(, NY 10457 H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes - No

| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) « (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J  website: p VWAV ACACI ANETWORK. ORG H(c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1990| M State of legal domicile: NY

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _‘l’_Q_P_R_O_\/_IP_E__AI__I___§l_JE’|§|3\£|_S_QQ_Y__A_I\I_D_iﬁxpl\/l_l\l ________
g| ~ SERVICES FOR EACH OF THE PROVESA ENTITIES.
o
S|
§ 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) | . . . . . . . . v v o v i e e 3 3.
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . . .. ... .. .. 4 3.
;E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a), . . . . . v v v v v o e oo 5 73.
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAY) | . . . . v v v v e e e e e o 6 3.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 _ . . . . . . . . . v v o o 7a 0

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . &t i v vt o b v e o et e u aas 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line1h) . . . . . . . 0 v o e s e e e e e e e e 0 0
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL € 20) . . . . v 0 0 v s s e e e e e e 6,491, 937. 7,109, 586.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d), . . . . . .. ... ... ... 0 0
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and11e)_ . . . . . . . . . . . 0 43, 498.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12)., . . . . .. 6, 491, 937. 7,153, 084.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) _ . . . . . . . . .. . ... 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . . . . ... ... .... 0 0
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), _ . . . . . 6, 326, 532. 6, 940, 057.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linelle) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0 0
>3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) }_____________9 ______
Y117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) | . . . . . v v v v v v v v o 365, 465. 169, 529.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) _ . . . . ... .. 6, 691, 997. 7,109, 586.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromline 12, . . . . v v v v v v i 4 v v m 4w a - 200, 060. 43, 498.
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (Part X, M€ 16) . . . . . ... ... ... 2, 061, 068. 2, 749, 652.
<%[21  Total liabilities (Part X, M€ 26), . .\ . . .\t vttt e 2, 613, 544. 3, 258, 630.
%?_’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromlin€20. . . v v v v v v & v @ v 0w o . - 552, 476. - 508, 978.
Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here
} Type or print name and title
_ Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_, if | PTIN
Paid JOSEPH PEREZ self-employed P00961850
E;Zpgfl'y Firms name W THUVBM TH+BROMN, PC Firm's EIN_p> 22- 2027092
Firm's address 1 SPRI NG STREET NEW BRUNSW CK, NJ 08901 Phone no. 732-828-1614
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see iNStructions) . . . . . . . 0 0 v i v e e e e e m Yes |_| No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)
JSA

4E1010 1.000

TX3778 MP98 11/4/2015 9:52:05 AM V 14-7.3F PAGE 2



PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Form 990 (2014) Page 2
REWHIN Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . _ . .. . .. ... .. ... ..... |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC., ESTABLI SHED AS A
NOT- FOR- PROFI T, PROVI DES ALL SUPERVI SORY/ ADM N SERVI CES FOR EACH OF
THE PROVESA ENTI Tl ES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 | | e e

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? |:| Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

|:| Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 7,109, 586. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 7,153,084, )
PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES ORGANI ZATI ON, I NC., ESTABLI SHED AS
A NOT- FOR PRCFI T, PROVI DES ALL SUPERVI SORY/ ADM N SERVI CES FOR EACH
OF THE ACACI A NETOARK ENTI TI ES. THESE SERVI CES | NCLUDE HUMAN
RESOURCES, FI NANCE, ACCOUNTI NG, ADM NI STRATI VE, | NFORMATI ON
TECHNOLOGY, MAI NTENANCE, PURCHASI NG, M SCELLANEQUS, COWPLI ANCE
QRA, HOUSEKEEPI NG SECURI TY, TRANSPORTATI ON, AND HOUSI NG PROVESA
ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES ORG., INC. IS REI MBURSED AT COST FOR ALL
EXPENSES | NCURRED ON BEHALF OF ALL ACACI A NETWORK ENTI TI ES.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses p 7,109, 586.
4E10J2(S)A1.000 Form 990 (2014)

TX3778 MP98 11/4/2015 9:52:05 AM V 14-7.3F PAGE 3




PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Form 990 (2014)

10

11

12a

13
1l4a

15

16

17

18

19

Part Il

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SChedUIB A, . . . L o o ottt et e e e e e e e 1] X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . ... .. 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . i uiuenwno. 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll, . . . . . ... .. ... ... ..... 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

.......................................................... 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll , ., . . ... ... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part ll . . . . . . ot it et e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV | . . . . . . . . . . .. @ . i 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV, . . . . . .. 10 X
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI | . L . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e lla X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl ., . . . . ... ... ...... 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIIl, . . . . .. ... ....... 11c X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX, . . . . . . . . . . .. .. i uueuenwno. 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |1le X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X , . , . ., . 11f X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts Xland XII, | . . . . . . i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional , , ., . . . .. ... ... 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E, , . . . ... ... 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . ... ... ... 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland IV, , . . . ... ... 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV _, . . . . . ... ... ... ....... 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV , . . . . .. ... ...... 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions), . . . ... ...... 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il | . . . . . . . . .. ... . . . ueueee.. 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . . . ... ... e e 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH , . . . . ... ... .. 20a X
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . . 20b

JSA

4E1021 1.000

TX3778 MP98 11/4/2015 9:52:05 AM V 14-7.3F

Form 990 (2014)
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Form 990 (2014)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il, . . . ... ... 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsland Ill . . . . . . . . ... ... ..., 22 X
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,”complete Schedule J . . . . . o it i it s e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “N0,” O t0 liNE25@. . . . . v v v v v o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt boNds? . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ., . . . . . 24d
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,Part1 ., . . . ... .. ... 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . o i i i it i e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il |, . . . . . . . . . . 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll. . . .. .......... 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV . . ... .. 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . o v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . ... .. 28c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . [ 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e e 30 X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
T 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . 0 0 i i i i s s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1 . . . . . ... ... ... ...... 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, IlI,
orlV,and PartV,line 1 . . . . o v it e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ., . . .. ... .. .. .. 35a X
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 , _ . . . 35b
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 , . . . . . . .. .. . . ' iurne.. 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
PAt VL. v v e e e e e e e e e e e N I 4 X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?2 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . o v v v v v v v v v v v wnn 38 X
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Form 990 (2014) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartV ... ... ... ... ... ..... |:|
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, , . . ... ... la 46
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable, . . . . .. .. 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WinNers? . . . . . . . . . . . i . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | |_2a 73
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? , . . . ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O , . . . . .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BOCOUM? L L ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » _
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . . ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
c If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? , . . . . ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? | . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? , . . ... ... ... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requiredto file FOrm 82827 . . . v v v i v i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear , . . . ... ... ...... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? , . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . ... ... ...... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? , . . ... ... ... .... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?, . . . . ... .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 . . .. ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities , , . . [10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | . . . . . . . v o 0 i e e e e lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . . i i it e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? [12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year , _ . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?, . . ... ... ... ...... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans _ _ . . . . . ... ... ...... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . ... ... ... .. .. nnnnnn. 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . ... ... ... 1l4a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . .. .. 14b
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Form 990 (2014) PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276 Page 6

VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI « . . « . v v v v v v o v i o v v o v v a

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . - « . . la 3
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . & o i i i i i i i s e e e s e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . o o v o L L e e e e e s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . & o ¢ o i i i n e e e e e s e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . o v i i i i i n i e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body?. . . . o o v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . ... .. ... .. ... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . ... .... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . . oo v v i o v oo oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . [10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. .. ... .. .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 CONIICIS? « v v v i o o ot e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O howW thiSWas doNe .+« « v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . .« v v o v i 0 i s e e e e e e s 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . v v v v v v o . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . .« . v v v v v o oo oL 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . o v o v v i i i i i e e e e e 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the Year? . . . .« v v v v v v o b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . .. ... .. ... .. ... ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P_’_\IY’_ _________________________________
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p

TOVAS DEL RI O 311 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 718-299- 1100
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Form 990 (2014) PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVII. . ... ... ... ........... |:|
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
GV (B) Position (D) E) F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (iist any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other )
hoursfor o =[s[ o =x[ex| T the organizations compensation
relaed (22 2| F|2[2S S organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations [ 8 8 | £ | @ | 3 |2 § | 2 | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | S £ 3 % & 8 and r_ela_ted
ine) - g ;—’ ?B ;D organizations
5|8 g
_(WMLAGROS BAEZ OTOOLE | 1.00
CHAI R 0] X X 0 0 0
2)CARMEN VI LLA- LUGO, ESQ 1.00
O VICECHAIR ] o] X X 0 0 0
_(EDUARDO ALAYON | 1.00
TREASURER 0] X X 0 0 0
_@owmspeLrRo. ] 0
CFO 35.00 X 0 310, 477. 34, 377.
ERAL RUSSL 10
CEO 35.00 X 0 504, 208. 22, 000.
_(ePAMELA MATTEL | 0
35.00 X 0 296, 449. 49, 252.
(AN HECTRDIAZ | 0
PRESI DENT 35.00 X 0 217, 381. 10, 896.
_(@DPR SARQ BAKSHI ] 0
MEDI CAL DI RECTOR 35.00 X 0 204, 023. 20, 107.
_(@RALPHDEGLET ] 0
VI CE PRESI DENT 35.00 X 0 204, 678. 30, 492.
(QADRIENNE ROSELL | 0O
ADM NI STRATOR 35.00 X 0 206, 531. 33, 883.
aybmvIDGALYMRE ] 0
CH EF MEDI CAL OFFI CER 35.00 X 0 216, 162. 10, 790.
@zPETERMARCUS | 0
MEDI CAL DI RECTOR 35.00 X 0 184, 547. 37,971.
“@ws
wy
ISA Form 990 (2014)
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES

13- 3653276

Form 990 (2014) Page 8
WYl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany | DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relaed |23 1 2318 (5& (2| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | = <. % 5o 'g 2 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotted S S | S| [3 (52 |% and related
s |8 =) R
line) =g |2 ] <] organizations
G| = 3 E
3 g
2
1b Sub-total > 0] 2, 344, 456. 249, 768.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , , . .. ... ..... | 2 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1) « =« v v v v vt e e e e e e e > 0| 2,344, 456. 249, 768.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . . v v v v i v i v e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIGUAL .+ v o e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©

Compensation

ATTACHMENT 1

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

11

JSA
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Form 990 (2014) PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276 page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to anylineinthisPartVIIl. . . . . ... ... ... .......... |:|
(A (C)] © (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
% % la Federated campaigns . - « = « « . . la
52| b Membershipdues. .. ....... 1b
5/:1" < ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . .« « . .. lc
oS d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d
2% e Government grants (contributions). . | 1e
%?}C’; f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
E o) and similar amounts not included above . |_1f
é;% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
h Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . « + o & & o v v v v o v v o » 0
% Business Code
% 2a SUPERVI SORY FEES 561000 7,109, 586. 7,109, 586.
o
g b
> c
& | d
E1 e
§’ f  All other program service revenue . . . . .
a g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . i .. u 4 ... > 7,109, 586.
3 Investment  income  (including  dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts). . = « =« . v o 0 000 > 0
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0
5 ROYalieS « v v ¢ v v s e e e e e e e e e e e e e » 0
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . . ..
Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . o v v v v .. > 0
7a  Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
c Ganor(loss) - « « v . ..
d Netgainor(IoSS) « « « « « & v« & v+ 4 v s o 0w .. » 0
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $
5 of contributions reported on line 1c).
0: See PartIV,linel18 . . . « « v v« o v . a
g Less: directexpenses . . « -« « . . . . b
5 Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . » 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartIV,linel19 , ., .. ...... a
Less: directexpenses . .« . . o0 .. b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , ., , ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . . . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . ., . . . . » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a BAD DEBT RECOVERY 43, 498. 43, 498.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .. .o ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d « « « = « « & & &« 4 4 0. e > 43, 498.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . + .« « + v v 4 .+ . . . | 2 7,153, 084. 7,153,084,

JSA
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Form 990 (2014) PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13-3653276 page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthis Part IX _ . . . . . . . . .. v v i v i v i ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(ra)service Manag((e(r:TZent and Func(ilrja)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., . . ... ... 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 |, | | , . 0
Benefits paid to or formembers , , ., . ... .. 0
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . . . ... ... 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) , . . . . . 0
7 Other salariesandwages | |, ., . . .. .. ... 6, 940, 057. 6, 940, 057.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . . . v v v v . 0
10 Payrolltaxes « « v v v & v o e e e e e e s 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ., ... ..... 0
blegal . .\ vviiii 0
cAccounting . . ... ... ... ... ... 0
dLobbying . ... ............... 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 0
f Investment managementfees , ., ... ... 0
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.). « + « + & 0
12 Advertising and promotion _, , . . . ... ... 0
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . & v & v & v v v v u . 0
14 Information technology. . . . . . . . . . . .. 0
15 Royalties, , . . . ..o v i e 0
16 Occupancy ., . . ... v v v v v v v e e 169, 529. 169, 529.
17 Travel , . . o e 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . . . 0
20 Interest . . ... ... 0
21 Paymentstoaffiliates. . . . . .. .. .. ... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , . , 0
23 Insurance |, . . ... ... e e e e e 0
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
aBAD DEBT EXPENSE
b
C
d
e All otherexpenses _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ ______
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 7, 109, 586. 7, 109, 586.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276
Form 990 (2014) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart X . . . ... ... ... ... ...... |
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing . . ... .. ... ... 00 ..., 165, 869. | 1 1,904, 022.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . ... ... ... ... .. g2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . ... ... g3 0
4 Accounts receivable, Nt e e e e 0 4 0
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L ., . .. .............. qs 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . _ . . . . . . ... g6 0
@| 7 Notesand loans receivable,net, | .. ... ... ............ q 7 0
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... q s 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . .. ... .. ... v . go 0
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation, . , . ... ... 10b O10c 0
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . .. .t Q11 0
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, . . . . . .. .. .. ... 12 0
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 _ _ . . . .. .. .. ... Q13 0
14 Intangible @SSETS . . . . . . ... e Q14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 _ | . . . . . . . i o i i, 1,895, 199. | 15 845, 630.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . .. ... .. 2,061, 068. | 16 2,749, 652.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 2,613,544. | 17 3, 258, 630.
18 Grantspayable, | . . . . ... ... q18 0
19 Deferredrevenue | ., ... g 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . .. ... ... .. . . L. g 20 0
@121  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21 0
=|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
% trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
~ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L. _ . . . . . .. ... .. Q22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | | . . . . g 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . , . . . . .. Q24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | . . . ... ..t Q25 0
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . ..o v v v v u ... 2,613,544. | 26 3, 258, 630.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » m and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets _ . -552,476. | 27 -508, 978.
&|28 Temporarily restricted netassets . g 28 0
o129 Permanently restricted netassets., . . . . . . . . . . ¢ o i it 0 29 0
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
,g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = = . ... ... ... 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances -552,476.| 33 -508, 978.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . ... ... ........ 2,061, 068. | 34 2,749, 652.
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276
Form 990 (2014) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart XI . .. ... ... ... . . .....

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 7,153, 084.
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 7,109, 586.
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromline 1. . . . . . . . o o v i i o 43, 498.
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) - 552, 476.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
INVEeStMENt BXPENSES | . . . L i i i i ittt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e
Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . ... .. e e e
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) , . . ... ... .......

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
R AV o (=) ) P 10 - 508, 978.

WPl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

© 0N U WN PR
(elle] o] o] o]

=
o

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = | 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. ... .. .. 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 & & & v v v v i v e s e e s e s e s e s s e s s a e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2014)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 4
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. . Open to I_3ublic
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES Employer identification number
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC. 13- 3653276

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: =~~~

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 B A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 B A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 - An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

a
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ., . . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-9 [listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))

ATTACHMENT 1 Yes No

(A)

(B

©

(D)

B)

Total 7, 109, 586.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

13- 3653276

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012

1

6

(d) 2013

(e) 2014 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on itsbehalf . . . . . ..

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . . .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012

7
8

10

11
12
13

(d) 2013

(e) 2014 (f) Total

Amounts fromlined4 . . ... ... ..

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from wunrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon .« . . . . ...

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVI.) « « v v v v v v v v

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) « . « « v v v v 4 v 0 v 0w 0w .

12

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere . . . . . . . . . . ..o iiii e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il,line14 , ., , ., .. ... ..

14

%

15

331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , . . .. ..
331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . .
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
Organization. . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization .. . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

INSTMUCTIONS . L L L v ot ot et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e a e e a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

» [ ]

[]

» [ ]

JSA
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose |
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf | _ . . .
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , , ., . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5, | _ . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . .« « . v .. .
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
iN€6.) v v v v v i v e w e w e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... ... ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . & v v v & v v s & & & s s & & &
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 , . .
¢ Addlines 10aand10b , _ , ., . . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon = += = = & & 2w s w w o ow o= o
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . . ... ......
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . .
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here. . . . . . o v v v 0 i i v i i i b i e i e e e w ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . & v v v i i v v v i v v v e u u e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) _ . . . . . .. . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, line17 . . . . . . . . . o v v v o i .. 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P>
b 331/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ’:’
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2
JSA
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1 X

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2 | X

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a | X

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b X

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c X

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a X

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a X
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢C

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6 X

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7 X

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8 X
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a X
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b X
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c X

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below. 10a X
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

X[ X[ X

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1 X

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2 X

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No
1  Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (seeinstructions):
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

1

13- 3653276

Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

A W I|N |-

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

la

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N BRI RIGEES

S

ection C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

A |W I[N |-

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

7 |_, Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

JSA
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

13- 3653276

Page 7

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

. ii iii
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess D(ils)tributions Underdiét)ributions Distri(batable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

a

b

c

d

e From?2013 ... .....

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section

D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a
b
c
d Excessfrom?2013........
e Excessfrom?2014........

JSA
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).
SCHEDULE A, SECTION A, LINE 2
SUPPORTED ORGANI ZATI ONS LI ST | N SCHEDULE A PART | THAT DO NO HAVE A
STATUS UNDER 509(A) (1) OR (2) ARE EXEMPT UNDER SECTI ON 170(B) (1) (A)(IV).
ATTACHVENT 1
SCHEDULE A, PART | - | NFORVATI ON ABOUT SUPPORTED ORGANI ZATI ONS
(1) TYPE OF (v (V) AMOUNT OF (VI) OTHER
(1) NAME OF SUPPORTED ORGANI ZATI ON (1) EIN ORGANI ZATION  YES NO SUPPORT SUPPORT AMOUNT
PROVESA | NC. 13-2663328 09 X 0 2,829, 371.
PROVESA RESI DENTI AL HEALTH CARE FACILITY, INC 13-3676681 04 X 0 1,515, 257.
PROVESA FOUNDATI ON, | NC. 13-3411787 09 X 0 171, 902.
PROVESA HOUSI NG DEVELOPMENT FUND CORPORATI ON | NC 13-3608906 09 X 0 569, 119.
ACACI A NETWORK HOUSI NG, | NC 26-0076866 07 X 0 665, 230.
JULI O MARTI NEZ MEMORI AL FUND 81-0623501 07 X 0 28, 989.
EAST HARLEM COUNCI L FOR COVMUNI TY | MPROVEMENT, | NC 13-2969933 07 X 0 592, 492.
ACACI A NETWORK, | NC 13-4014082 09 X 0 0
CORPORATI ON FOR YOUTH ENERGY CORPS | NC. 13-3072640 07 X 0 0
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT AND ORI ENTATI ON COUNCI L I NC. 13-3333051 07 X 0 0
LA RAMA, INC 45-4797184 07 X 0 0
CAPI TAL DI STRICT LATINGS, |INC 45-3647494 07 X 0 0
BUFFALO HI SPANI C MANAGEMENT COWPANY, | NC 22-3035890 09 X 0 0
HI SPANOCS UNI DOS DE BUFFALO, | NC 16- 1243094 07 X 0 13, 422.
LA SAIDA, INC 13-3023183 09 X 0 2,328.
AUDUBON PARTNERSHI P FOR ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT LOCAL DEVELOPM 13-3927797 07 X 0 3,678.
SOUTH BRONX COVMUNI TY MANAGEMENT CO, | NC. 13-2850133 07 X 0 149, 609.
ACDP, I NC 13-3266145 07 X 0 161, 607.
1068 FRANKLI N AVENUE DEVELOPMENT FUND CORPORATI ON 13-2663328 501(C) (4) X 0 0
POLACI O DORADO MANAGEMENT CORP. 46- 4966129 07 X 0 0
EL REGRESO, | NC 06-1179595 07 X 0 0
UNI TED BRONX PARENTS, | NC. 13-6203312 07 X 0 327, 007.
ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 8
=Wl Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).
ATTACHVENT 1 ( CONT' D)

SCHEDULE A, PART | - | NFORVATI ON ABOUT SUPPORTED ORGANI ZATI ONS

(1) TYPE OF (v (V) AMOUNT OF (VI) OTHER
(1) NAME OF SUPPORTED ORGANI ZATI ON (1) EIN ORGANI ZATI ON YES NO SUPPORT SUPPORT AMOUNT
LA CASA DE SALUD, I NC 02-0693325 09 X 0 79, 575.
TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUPPORT S — 0 ___ 7,109,586,

ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements | o e
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 2@ 1 4

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. |nspect|on
Name of the organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES Employer identification number
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC. 13- 3653276

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . .. ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

a b~ WN B

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i i ittt a e e . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . . . . . . . . v vt v v vt v v v v v 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

taxyear » __ _______________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsit holds? . . . . . . . . ¢ v v v v i v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section LTOM@AB)M? . . . .« .o v oo e et e e e e e e [ ves o
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’'s accounting for conservation easements
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its flnanC|aI statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL IINne 1 . . v« v v o v v v i o e e e e e e e e e e e e »$_
(ii) Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X. . v & v v v o v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »s_

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIIL ine L . . . . . . . v i v i v it e e e e e e e e e e > __ _______
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. « « & v v v @ v v vt v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 2
*EIsdlll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e oter
Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? , . . . . . |:| Yes |:| No

=g\ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,
or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . .. ... ... ... . e e 1lc
d Additions duringthe year , . . . . ... ... ..ttt 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear, , ., ., . . ... ... ... ... le
f Endingbalance . . . . . . ... ... ... e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes | |No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xlll, , ., . . . . .

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance _ | | .
Contributions _ , . . ... ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses, . . . .........
d Grants or scholarships | | . . . .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs | | | . ... ...
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance, . . . . . ..

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p- %
Permanent endowment p %
Temporarily restricted endowment p %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related Organizations . . . . ... .. ... e e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? _ _ . . . . . .. ... ... ... 3b
4  Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
=F1eavl Land, Bwldm%s and Equipment.

Complete if the organ|zat|on answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land, | . ... ... ...
b Buildings . . ... .............
¢ Leasehold improvements, | . . . .. ...
d Equipment ... ..........
e Other . . . ... %',
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . >

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

Page 3

CERAYIIl Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P>

WYl Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

5)

(6)

(@)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P>

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) DUE FROM AFFI LI ATES - NET

845, 109.

(2)! BNP RECEI VABLE - AFFI LI ATES

(3) OTHER ASSETS

521.

“4)

®)

(6)

@)

(8

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.). . . . . . . . . . . o v i v v i i i e e e uu » 845, 630.

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2

(©)]

“4)

®)

(6)

™

(8

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlll

JSA
4E1270 1.000
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . ... ... . 1 7,153, 084.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of faciltes =~ . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants =~ ... ... ... ... ..., 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIlL) . . ... ... ... ... ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d | | ... L., 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromlinel , .. . .. ... ... ... e e 3 7,153, 084.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describein PartXIIL) | ... ab

¢ Addlinesdaanddb L 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line12.) ., . . ... ... ... .. 5 7,153, 084.

EWPMIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 7,109, 586.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadiustments T Tt -

C Ofherlosses STt ~

4 other (Descr'ib'e Bt )'(II'I.)' ........................... »

e Addlines 2a through 24~ Tttt 0o
3 Subtractline 2e fromline’L . . . . . ... .3 7,109, 586.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartxuty —Connner 4b

o Add lines da anddb Tt "
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (ThIS must equaIForm99O Partlllne 18) 5 7, 109, 586.

EWPMIl  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276 Page 5
REISPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

PASO | S EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND STATE | NCOVE TAXES UNDER SECTI ON

501(C) (3) OF THE | NTERNAL REVENUE CCODE AND NEW YORK TAXATI ON CODES.
ACCCORDI NGLY, NO PROVI SI ON FOR | NCOVE TAXES HAS BEEN REFLECTED. PASO
FOLLOWNS GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTI NG PRI NCI PLES RELATED TO UNCERTAI N TAX
POSI TI ONS WHI CH REQUI RE TAX EFFECTS FROM AN UNCERTAI N TAX PCSI TI ON TO BE
RECOGNI ZED | N THE FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS ONLY | F THE POSI TION | S MORE

LI KELY THAN NOT TO BE SUSTAI NED | F THE PCSI TI ON WERE TO BE CHALLENGED BY
A TAXI NG AUTHORI TY. THE ASSESSMENT OF THE TAX POSI TION | S BASED SOLELY ON
THE TECHNI CAL MERI TS OF THE POSI TI ON, W THOUT REGARD TO THE LI KELI HOCD
THAT THE TAX POSI TI ON MAY BE CHALLENGED. | F AN UNCERTAI N TAX POSI TI ON
MEETS THE MORE- LI KELY- THAN- NOT' THRESHOLD, THE LARGEST AMOUNT OF TAX
BENEFI T THAT | S GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT LI KELY TO BE RECOGNI ZED UPON
ULTI MATE SETTLEMENT W TH THE TAXI NG AUTHORI TY | S RECCRDED. PASO S

PRI MARY TAX PCSI TI ONS RELATE TO | TS STATUS AS A NOT- FOR- PROFI T ENTI TY
EXEMPT FROM | NCOVE TAXES AND CLASSI FI CATI ON CF ACTI VI TI ES RELATED TO I TS
EXEMPT PURPOSE. MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED THE TAX POSI TI ONS REFLECTED I N
PASO S TAX FI LI NGS AND DOES NOT BELI EVE THAT ANY MATERI AL UNCERTAI N TAX
POSI TI ONS EXI ST. PASO DI D NOT RECORD ANY TAX RELATED | NTEREST OR

PENALTI ES DURI NG THE YEARS I N QUESTI ON. PASO FI LES | NFORVATI ON RETURNS
IN THE U. S. FEDERAL JURI SDI CTI ON AND CHAR 500 I N THE STATE OF NEW YORK
JURI SDI CTI ON.  PASO IS GENERALLY NO LONGER SUBJECT TO EXAM NATI ON BY THE

| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE FCR YEARS BEFCRE 2011.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |_ome No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

2014

Department of the Treasury ) P> Attach to Form 990. ) ) ) Open to PUb||C
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES Employer identification number

ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC. 13- 3653276
Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
If any of the boxes on line la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
grx Iréaiirr:]bursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
L0

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

- Compensation committee - Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study

- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

LI LT o = 01722 0 o 1
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The Organization? . . . . @ v v v it e st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describeinPartlll . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ...,
Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject

to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
T = o L

Yes No

1b

2
4a X
4b X
4c X
5a X
5b X
6a X
6b X

7 X

8 X

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 2
EIgIl Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits B)([)-(D) in column (B) reported
compensation compensation reportable compensation as deferred in prior
compensation Form 990
TOVAS DEL RI O @) 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 CFO (ii) 275, 100. 27, 563. 7,814. 12, 750. 21, 627. 344, 854.
RAUL RUSSI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 CEO (ii) 447, 847. 45, 075. 11, 286. 19, 500. 2, 500. 526, 208.
PAMVELA MATTEL @) 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 COO (ii) 261, 175. 27, 300. 7,974. 12, 574. 36, 678. 345, 701.
HON. HECTOR DI AZ @) 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 PRESI DENT (ii) 186, 601. 18, 672. 12, 108. 10, 497. 399. 228, 277.
DR. SARQJ BAKSHI @) 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 MEDI CAL DI RECTOR (ii) 200, 315. 0 3, 708. 10, 257. 9, 850. 224, 130.
RALPH DECLET @) 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 VI CE PRESI DENT (ii) 197, 292. 0 7, 386. 9, 780. 20, 712. 235, 170.
ADRI ENNE ROSELL @) 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 ADM NI STRATOR (ii) 206, 101. 0 430. 10, 331. 23, 552. 240, 414.
DAVI D COLLYMORE @) 0 0 0 0 0 0
g CHI EF MEDI CAL OFFI CER (ii) 216, 000. 0 162. 10, 790. 0 226, 952.
PETER MARCUS @) 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 MEDI CAL DI RECTOR (ii) 184, 547. 0 0 9, 500. 28,471. 222, 518.
0]
10 (i)
0]
11 (i)
0]
12 (i)
0]
13 (i)
0]
14 (i)
0]
15 (i)
0]
16 (i)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 3
=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE J, LINE 7

BONUSES WERE PROVI DED TO SOVE OFFI CERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES. THESE BONUS

PERCENTAGES ARE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS AS PART COF THE OVERALL

COVPENSATI ON PACKAGE ON AN ANNUAL BASI S.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
JSA
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES Employer identification number
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC. 13- 3653276

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A & 15B

THE ORGANI ZATI ON PERI ODI CALLY ENGAGES AN | NDEPENDENT AND QUALI FI ED
COVPENSATI ON CONSULTANT TO COWPI LE AND ANALYZE DETAI LED DATA ABOUT THE
TYPES AND LEVELS OF COVPENSATI ON PACKAGES PROVI DED BY ORGANI ZATIONS I N
PROVESA' S PEER GRCUP TO I NDI VI DUALS I N PCSI TIONS SIM LAR TO THE OFFI CERS

OF PROVESA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B

THE ORGANI ZATI ON DI STRI BUTES THE 990 AT THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS MEETI NG

THE BOARD VOTES TO APPROVE THE 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

EACH DI RECTOR, PRI NCI PAL COFFI CER AND MEMBER COF A COWVM TTEE W TH GOVERNI NG

BOARD DELEGATED POANERS SHALL ANNUALLY SI GN A STATEMENT WHI CH AFFI RMS SUCH

PERSON:

A HAS RECEI VED A COPY OF THE CONFLI CTS OF | NTEREST POLI CY;

B. HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE POLI CY;

C. HAS AGREED TO COVPLY W TH THE POLI CY; AND

D. UNDERSTANDS THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S CHARI TABLE, AND | N ORDER TO

MAI NTAI N | TS FEDERAL TAX EXEMPTI ON, | T MJUST ENGAGE PRI MARI LY I N

ACTI VI TIES WH CH ACCOVPLI SH ONE OR MORE OF | TS TAX- EXEMPT PURPCOSES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

THE ORGANI ZATI ON MAKES | TS GOVERNI NG DOCUMENTS, CONFLI CT COF | NTEREST

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

JSA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 2

Name of the organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES

ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC.

Employer identification number

13- 3653276

POLI CY, AND FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS AVAI LABLE TO THE PUBLI C UPON REQUEST.
ATTACHMENT 1

990, PART VI - COVPENSATI ON CF THE FI VE H GHEST PAID | ND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS

ADP
504 CLI NTON CENTER
CLINTON, Ms 39056

EBATI Z AND ASSCCI ATES
993 S SANTA FE #76
VI STA, CA 92083

HI SCOCK BARCLAY LLP
80 STATE STREET
ALBANY, NY 12207

RC SOLUTI ONS | NC.
75 SOUTH BROADWAY, 4TH FLOOR
VWH TE PLAINS, NY 10601

AVAYA FI NANCI AL SERVI CES
4655 GREAT AMERI CA PARKWAY
SANTA CLARA, CA 95054

DESCRI PTI ON OF SERVI CES COVPENSATI ON

PAYROLL PROCESSI NG

MVEDI A SERVI CES

LEGAL SERVI CES

MANAGEMENT SERVI CES

FI NANCI AL SERVI CES

250, 974.

169, 294.

286, 544.

330, 000.

132, 950.

JSA
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

| OMB No. 1545-0047

SgHEDéJgLOER Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
( orm ) p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@14
Department of the Treasury . > Attach to For-m _990. X . i Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES Employer identification number
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC. 13-3653276
Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
@) (b) © )} ) ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(€5)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(©)
(6)
eIl Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@) (b) © O} ) ® )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity cc;r;]ttri:);;ad
Yes No
(1) PROVESA INC 13- 2663328
311 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 HEALTH SERV NY 501(C) (3) 9 ACACI A X
(2) PROVESA FOUNDATI ON, I NC 13-3411787
311 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 DEVEL OPMENT NY 501(C) (3) 11 ACACI A X
(3) EAST HARLEM COUNCI L COVMMUNI TY | MPROVEMEN 13- 2969933
413 EAST 120TH ST NEW YORK, NY 10035 HOUSI NG NY 501(C) (3) 7 ACACI A X
(4) PROVESA HOUSI NG DEVELOPMENT FUND 13- 3608906
311 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 HOUSI NG NY 501(C) (3) 9 ACACI A X
(5) PROVESA RESI DENTI AL HEALTHCARE FACI LI TY 13- 3676681
308 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 HEALTHCARE NY 501(C) (3) 4 ACACI A X
(6) ACACI A NETWORK, INC 13- 4014082
300 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 ADM N NY 501(C) (3) 11 N A X
(7) CORPORATI ON FCR YOUTH ENERGY CORPS 13-3072640
300 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 YOUTH PROGRAM | NY 501(C) (3) 7 ACACI A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

| OMB No. 1545-0047

SgHEDéJgLOER Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
( orm ) p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@14
Department of the Treasury >AttaCh to Form 990. i Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES Employer identification number
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC. 13- 3653276
Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
@ (b) ©) (d) () ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
€]
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
eIl Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® i
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity cc;r;]ttri:);;ad
Yes No
(1) ACACI A NETWCRK HOUSING | NC 26- 0076866
1064 FRANKLI N AVENUE BRONX, NY 10456 HOUSI NG NY 501(C) (3) 7 ACACI A X
2) GENERAL DEVELOPMENT AND ORI ENTATI ON 13-3333051
717 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD BRONX, NY 10455 HOUSI NG NY 501(C) (3) 7 ACACI A X
(3) THE JuLl O A MARTI NEZ MEMORI AL FUND 81- 0623501
1064 FRANKLI N AVENUE BRONX, NY 10456 DEVEL OPMVENT NY 501(C) (3) 7 ACACI A X
(4) LA RAVA, TRC 45-4797184
300 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 HOUSI NG NY 501(C) (3) APPLI ED FOR |ACACI A X
(5) CAPI TAL DI STRICT LATINGS, |INC 45- 3647494
1776 CLAY AVENUE BRONX, NY 10457 HOUSI NG NY 501(C) (3) APPLI ED FOR |ACACI A X
(6) BUFFALO HI SPANI C MANAGEMENT COVPANY, | NC 22-3035890
254 VIRG NI A STREET BUFFALO, NY 14201 MANAGENVENT NY 501(C) (2) ACACI A X
(7 H SPANCS UNI DOS DE BUFFALO, |NC 16- 1243094
254 VIRG NI A STREET BUFFALO, NY 14201 SOCI AL SERVI C | NY 501(C) (3) 7 ACACI A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

| OMB No. 1545-0047

SgHEDéJgLOER Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
( orm ) p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@14
Department of the Treasury . > Attach to For-m _990. X . i Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES Employer identification number
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC. 13- 3653276
Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
@ (b) ©) (d) () ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
€]
(2
(3)
(4)
()
(6)
eIl Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® i
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity cc;r;]ttri:);;ad
Yes No
(1) LOSAIDA INC 13- 3023183
300 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 ANNUAL FAI R NY 501(C) (3) 9 ACACI A X
(2) AUDUBON PARTNERSHI P FOR ECONOM C DEVELCP 13-3927797
300 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 ECONOM C DEV | NY 501(C) (3) 7 ACACI A X
(3) 1068 FRANKLIN AVENUE HOUSI NG DEVELGPMENT 20- 8317595
1776 CLAY AVENUE BRONX, NY 10457 HOUSI NG NY 501(C) (4) N A ACACI A X
(4) ACDP, TNC 13- 3266145
3940 BROADWAY NEW YORK, NY 10032 SOCI AL SERVI C | NY 501(C) (3) |7 ACACI A X
(5) PALACI O DORADO MANAGENENT CORP. 46- 4966129
300 E 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 HOUSI NG NY 501(C) (3) |APPLIED FOR |ACACI A X
(6) EL REGRESQ INC 06- 1179595
141 SOUTH THI RD STREET BROOKLYN, NY 11211 HEALTH SERVI C | NY 501( O (3) 7 ACACI A X
()
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
JSA
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 2
=P |dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(@) (b) © (d) ). (® 9 (h) 0] 0 (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets alocatirs? | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
unrelated,
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514)
Yes | No Yes | No
1)
(2)
3
4
(5
(6)
(N
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(@) (b) © (d) () ® @) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| Section
(state or foreign entity (C corp, S corp, or income end-of-year assets |ownership Sczlni(ttr)gl(lfé)
country) trust) entity?
Yes|No
(1) PROMESA ENTERPRI SES 13- 3819522
300 EAST 175TH STREET BRONX, NY 10457 HOLDI NG CO. NY ACACI A C OORP X
(2)
3
4
(5
(6)
()
JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity., . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . i i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s), . . . . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e 1lc X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(S) . . . . . . i i i i i i i i e e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e le X
f Dividends from related organization(S), . . . . . . v v v v e e e e e e e e e 1f X
g Sale of assets torelated Organization(S) . v+ v & v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . . ... ittt e e e e e e e e e e e ih X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . .t 0 e e 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . o v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . i i i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S). . . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . v o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1n X
0 Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . .. i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1o X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) for EXPENSES. . . v v v v v v v it s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1p X
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) for EXPENSES . . . v v v i v v v e e e e ek e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) , . . . . . . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S). . . . . v v 4 i i v vt i o i u ot e e e a e e e e ee e eeamaeaaaeaaeaeeaaeaaa 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) () (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
1)
(2)
3
4
(5
(6)
ISA Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES

13- 3653276

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or foreign
country)

()]
Predominant
income (related,
unrelated, excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514)

(e)
Are all partners
section
501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes | No

®)
Share of
total income

(©)}
Share of
end-of-year
assets

Dispro

(h)

portionate

allocations?

Yes

No

@

Code V - UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

@)
General or
managing

partner?

Yes | No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

JSA
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PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 13- 3653276

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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WithumSmith+Brown, PC
AUDIT = TAX = ADVISORY

One Spring Street
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08901 USA
732 828 1614 . fax 732 828 5156

www.withum.com

Instructions for filing
PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC.
NY Form 500
New York 500 - Annual Filing for Charitable Og.
for the period ended Decenber 31, 2014

kkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhkhhhhhhk k k k%%

Signhature...
The original return should be dated and signed by two officers
of organi zati on.

Filing...
The signed return should be filed on or before Novenber 16, 2015
with...

NYS Departnent of Law
(O fice of the Attorney General)
Charities Bureau - Registration Section
120 Br oadway
New York, New York 10271

A filing fee of $25. nust be subnmitted with the report payable
to the NYS Departnent of Law

Additional offices in New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Florida, Colorado and Grand Cayman

WithumSmith+Brown is a member of HLB International. A world-wide network of independent professional accounting firms and business advisors.

XL062 9.000



l! I t Send with fee and attachments to:
C H 5 O O NYS Office of the Attorney General 2 O 1 4

Charities Bureau Registration Section Open to Public

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway .
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271 |n5peCt|0n
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01 ,_01 /2014 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12 , 31 ,2014
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES Employer Identification Number (EIN):
|| Address Change ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC. 13- 3653276
Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
: Initial Filing 311 EAST 175TH STREET 04-96- 93
Final Filing City / State / Zip: Telephone:
| AmendedFiling | BRONX, NY, 10457 (718) 299- 1100
|| Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WAN ACACI ANETWORK. ORG

Check your organization's Find your registration category in the
registration category: |:| 7A only EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) EXEMPT  Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

President or Authorized Officer:

Signature Title Date

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:

Signature Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under the category (7A and EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and
attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000
and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.
Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

|:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during
the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page . . . . . .
for a checklist of |:| Yes |:| No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
. N . 5
complete your filing. |:| Yes |:| No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: .

Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your ble fo:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 25. 25. . payable to: .
are submitting here: $— $— $— “Department of Law”
CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated November 2014) Page 1

4J3550 1.000
TX3778 MP98 11/4/2015 9:52:05 AM V 14-7.3F PAGE 40



CHARS500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

|:| If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

|:| If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

|:| All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

|:| IRS Form 990-T if applicable

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

|:| Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $500,000

|:| No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

Note: The Audit and Review requirements are set to change in 2017 and 2021 in accordance with the Non Profit Revitalization Act of 2013.

For more details, visit www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
$0, if you marked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

|:| $25, if you did not mark the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:
|:| $0, if you marked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

[]
[]
[]
[]

[ ] $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing

Send your CHARS500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated November 2014)

4J3551 1.000

TX3778 MP98 11/4/2015 9:52:05 AM V 14-7.3F

Is my organization a 7A, EPTL or DUAL filer?

- 7Afilers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

- EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

- DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

Check your registration category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS From 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

Page 2

PAGE 41




CHARS500 2014

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public

www. CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. Use
additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
PROVESA ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES 04- 96- 93
ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC.

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information

Fund Raising Professional type: Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
|:| Professional Fund Raiser
Mailing Address: Telephone:
|:| Fund Raising Counsel
|:| Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip:

3. Contract Information
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

4. Description of Services
Services provided by FRP:

5. Description of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

|:| Yes |:| No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required
by Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

Definitions

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform
such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising
funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a
charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

CHARS500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated November 2014) Page 1

433552 1.000

TX3778 MP98 11/4/2015 9:52:05 AM V 14-7.3F PAGE 42



CHARS500 2014

Schedule 4b: Government Grants Opento Rublic
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10. 10.

11. 11.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14. 14.

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total:
CHARS500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated November 2014) Page 1

433553 1.000

TX3778 MP98 11/4/2015 9:52:05 AM V 14-7.3F PAGE 43



WithumSmith+Brown, PC
AUDIT = TAX » ADVISORY

Promesa Administrative Services
Organization, Inc.

Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

With Independent Auditors’ Report



Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.

Table of Contents

December 31, 2014 and 2013

Independent Auditors'

Financial Statements

T 016 o 1-2

Statements Of FINANCIAI POSIHION .......iiiee ittt e e et e e et e e e e et e e e e et s e s et e eeeeetaeeeeanreeeees 3
SATEMENES Of ACTVITIES ..eeuniiiii ettt et e et e e et e e e ea b ee s et e e e e b e e e eaba e sesaaaneeeebaneessanneseeen 4
SEAIEMENTS OF CASN FIOWS .. ceviieieee ettt e et e e et e et e e e e e e et e e e e et e et eaaneeseeebasessannseseeen 5

NOtES t0 FINANCIAI STALEMENTS ....iieieiiiieie et e et e e e e e e s et e e e e et e e saaa e e sssan e ssabebaseesennnaees 6-10



WithumSmith+Brown, PC
AUDIT = TAX = ADVISORY

One Spring Street

New Brunswick, NJ 08901

732 828 1614 fax 732 828 5156
www.withum.com

Additional Offices in New Jersey, New York,
Pennsylvania, Massachusetts, Florida,
Colorado and Grand Cayman

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors,
Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Promesa Administrative Services Organization,
Inc., which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

WithumSmith+Brown is a member of HLB International, a world-wide netwok of independent professional accounting firms and business advisors.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
results of its activities and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

WZ%%%fglm, i

August 17, 2015



Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Assets

Cash

IBNP receivable - affiliates
Due from affiliates - net
Other assets

Liabilities and Net Asset Deficiency
Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Total liabilities

Unrestricted net asset deficiency

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

3

2014 2013

1,904,022 165,869
- 731,632
845,109 1,163,567

521 -
2,749,652 2,061,068
843,086 444,586
2,415,544 2,168,958
3,258,630 2,613,544
(508,978) (552,476)
2,749,652 2,061,068




Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.
Statements of Activities
For the Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Support and revenue
Affiliated service fees

Expenses

Salaries and fringe benefits
Rent

Other income (expense)
Bad debt recovery (expense)

Change in unrestricted net asset deficiency

Unrestricted net asset deficiency, beginning of year

Unrestricted net asset deficiency, end of year

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

4

2014 2013
7,109,586 $ 6,491,937
6,940,057 6,326,532
169,529 165,405
7,109,586 6,491,937
43,498 (200,060)
43,498 (200,060)
(552,476) (352,416)
(508,978) $  (552,476)




Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Cash flows from operating activities

Change in unrestricted net asset deficiency $

Adjustments to reconcile change in unrestricted net asset
deficiency to net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Bad debt (recovery) expense
Changes in
IBNP receivable - affiliates
Due from affiliates - net
Other assets
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash
Beginning of year

End of year $

2014 2013
43,498 $  (200,060)
(43,498) 200,060
731,632 (162,474)
361,956 (773,564)
(521) -
398,500 193,918
246,586 78,697
1,738,153 (663,423)
165,869 829,292
1,904,022 $ 165,869

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

5



Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the financial statements are summarized as
follows:

Organization and Nature of Operations

Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc. (“PASO” or the "Organization"), located in the Bronx, NY,
was incorporated under the NY'S not-for-profit corporation law in 1990. PASO'’s legal name was changed from
Promesa Special Projects Corporation, Inc. effective October 24, 2001 by amendment to the Certificate of
Incorporation. Operations began January 1, 2000. Its mission is to assist Acacia Network, Inc. ("Acacia"), and
its Affiliates and Associates in the furtherance of their corporate purposes through the provision of supervisory
and administrative services. The services are charged to the related benefiting entities.

Financial Statement Presentation

PASO reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets; unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets in
accordance with the accounting pronouncement on net assets. PASO does not have any permanently
restricted or temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Revenue Recognition

PASO recognizes revenues equal to the supervisory and administrative services provided to the various
affiliated organizations. Revenues are recognized as billed which coincides with the incurrence of the
expenditures. All affiliates which receive supervisory and administrative services from PASO are billed
accordingly.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that may affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Significant estimates were made with regards to the allowance for
uncollectible receivables and for incurred, but not reported claims in connection with the self-funded health
benefits plan. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject PASO to concentration of credit risk include cash on deposit
with a financial institution which, at times during the year, may exceed the $250,000 Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insured limit. PASO does not believe any credit risk exists since it has placed
these funds in a high quality financial institution which it monitors throughout the year.

PASO'’s sole source of revenue is generated from related party organizations (see Note 2). In addition PASO
has significant receivables from related parties, the realization of which is dependent on the entities’ continued
viability. These related party receivables have been netted against related party payables in the statements of
financial position.

Income Taxes

PASO is exempt from Federal, New York State, and New York City income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and New York Estates, Powers and Trust Law and Article 7-A of the Executive
Law. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in the accompanying financial statements.



Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

PASO follows generally accepted accounting principles related to uncertain tax positions which require tax
effects from an uncertain tax position to be recognized in the financial statements only if the position is more
likely than not to be sustained if the position were to be challenged by a taxing authority. The assessment of
the tax position is based solely on the technical merits of the position, without regard to the likelihood that the
tax position may be challenged. If an uncertain tax position meets the more-likely-than-not threshold, the
largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely to be recognized upon ultimate settlement
with the taxing authority is recorded. PASO's primary tax positions relate to its status as a not-for-profit entity
exempt from income taxes and classification of activities related to its exempt purpose. Management has
evaluated the tax positions reflected in PASO's tax filings and does not believe that any material uncertain tax
positions exist. PASO did not record any tax related interest or penalties during the years in question.

PASO files Form 990 information returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and CHAR 500 in the State of New
York jurisdiction.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of financial instruments including cash, prepaid expenses and other assets, accounts
payable, accrued expenses, and due from affiliates - net approximate their fair value because the expected
collection or payment period is relatively short or because the terms are similar to market terms.

Concentration of Labor

There are employees that are covered by a collective bargaining agreement with a union that expires on June
30, 2015. Salaries and fringe benefits of the employees covered under a collective bargaining agreement were
approximately $300,000 and $290,000 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. There
were four and six employees covered by the agreements in the years 2014 and 2013, respectively.

2. Related Party Transactions

PASO is a member of Acacia, which includes: Puerto Rican Organization to Motivate, Enlighten, and Serve
Addicts, Inc. (“Promesa, Inc.”), Promesa Housing Development Fund Corporation, Inc., Promesa Residential
Health Care Facility, Inc., Promesa Enterprises, Inc., Promesa Foundation, Inc., Corporation for Youth Energy,
The Julio Martinez Memorial Fund, Acacia Network Housing, Inc., General Development and Orientation
Council Inc. (“*GDOC"), East Harlem Council for Community Improvement, Capital District Latinos, Inc., Latino
Alliance Resource and Management Association, Inc., Loisaida, Inc., Hispanos Unidos de Buffalo, Audubon
Partnership for Economic Development, and Community Association of Progressive Dominicans. In addition,
employees of the Organization participate in the pension plan of Promesa, Inc. (see Note 4). The members of
Acacia share common management. The Organization is also related to Bronx Council for Economic
Development Local Development Corporation, Inc. (“Bronx Council for Economic Development”), Bronx
Addiction Services Integrated Concepts Systems, Inc. (“BASICS”), South Bronx Community Management
Company, Inc., United Bronx Parents, Inc., La Casa De Salud, Inc., La Casita Il Housing Development Fund
Corporation, The Dormitory Project Housing Development Fund Corporation, Maria Isabel Housing
Development Fund Company, Inc., La Rama, Inc., Palcio Dorado Puerto Rico Housing, and El Regreso
Foundation, with which it shares common management.



Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Allocated salaries, fringe benefits and rent were charged as follows at December 31:

Promesa Residential Health Care Facility, Inc.
Promesa Foundation, Inc.

Promesa Housing Development Fund Corporation, Inc.
Promesa, Inc.

BASICS

Julio Martinez Memorial Fund

General Development and Orientation Council, Inc.
South Bronx Community Management Company, Inc.
United Bronx Parents, Inc.

La Casa de Salud, Inc.

Loisaida, Inc.

Hispanos Unidos de Buffalo

Audubon Partnership for Economic Development
Community Association of Progressive Dominicans, Inc.
East Harlem Council for Community Improvement, Inc

Due from Affiliates - Net
Due from affiliates consists of the following at December 31:

Due to Promesa Residential Health Care Facility, Inc.

Due from Promesa Foundation, Inc.

Due from Promesa Housing Development Fund Corporation, Inc.
Due from Promesa, Inc.

Due from Acacia Network Housing, Inc.

Due from GDOC

Due (to) from Julio Martinez Memorial Fund

Due from Promesa Enterprises, Inc.

Due from East Harlem Council for Community Improvement, Inc.
Due from BASICS

Due from South Bronx Community Management, Inc.

Due from United Bronx Parents, Inc.

Due from La Casa De Salud, Inc.

Due from Bronx Council for Economic Development

Due from Loisaida, Inc.

Due from Hispanos Unidos de Buffalo

Due from Audubon Partnership for Economic Development

Due from Community Associaton of Progressive Dominicans, Inc.
Due from Capital District Latinos

Due from La Rama, Inc.

Due from Palacio Dorado Puerto Rico Housing

Due from El Regreso Foundation

2014 2013

$ 1515257 $ 1,499,793
171,902 212,736
569,119 513,510
2,829,371 2,573,287
665,230 959,923
28,989 38,305
-- 56,417
149,609 79,112

327,007 -

79,575 --

2,328 --

13,422 --

3,678 -

161,607 --
592,492 558,854
$ 7109586 $ 6,491,937

2014 2013

$ (4,162,577)

$ (2,396,455)

66,287 84,977
1,297,417 1,397,244
1,314,188 40,680

162,937 61,429
- 4,122
(5,975) 2,644
404,942 637,987
538,758 397,061
461,938 729,528
238,504 73,399
100,993 43,594
97,404 4,396
1,790 2,602
5,591 2,332
56,348 18,343
7,080 2,653
234,583 57,031
611 -
450 -
7,108 -
16,732 -
$ 845109 $ 1,163,567

The due from (to) affiliates balances have been recorded at their net realizable values.

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, PASO had an allowance for doubtful accounts of $492,621 and $536,119,

respectively.



Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

In addition, PASO had payables of $343,924 and $57,854 due to two related parties included in accounts
payable at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

PASO has two leases with an affiliate for the use of space through 2016. The rent expense for the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to $169,529 and $165,405, respectively.

The aggregate minimum annual rental commitment, under the lease for the periods set forth below is as

follows:
Year Amount
2015 $ 173,781
2016 154,143
$ 327,924
3. Self-Funded Health Benefits Plan

PASO operates a self funded health, dental, vision and prescription medical plan, (“the Plan”) for all full time
employees of Acacia Network affiliate companies, and their dependents. The Plan is administered by a third
party. Because of potential catastrophic claims, PASO has purchased stop-loss insurance that becomes
effective when claims exceed $75,000, per employee, per year.

PASO has set aside areserve of $1,211,045 and $794,100 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively,
to cover potential claims incurred but not reported. The reserve is included in accrued expenses.
Management, in conjunction with its benefits consulting firm has calculated the reserve estimate based on
several factors. The factors include a review of a cross section of PASO’s employees, their past claim history
under the previous health benefit plan and the employees claim history during the first four years of the Plan. It
is reasonably possible that a change in this estimate will occur in the near term.

Included in IBNP receivable - affiliates at December 31, 2014 and 2013 is $-0- and $731,632, respectively, of
estimated unpaid health claims which are due from related parties.

4, Pension Plan

The Promesa, Inc. Employee Retirement Plan is a multi-employer defined contribution plan covering
substantially all employees of PASO and its related parties. Employer contributions are discretionary and are
calculated at 5 percent of base salary. Pension expense for PASO amounted to $169,308 and $177,007 for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. This amount is included in the allocated fringe
benefits to the related benefiting organizations.

5. Workers’ Compensation Settlement

In December 2011, Acacia entered into a settlement agreement with the New York State Workers’
Compensation Board pertaining to Acacia's former membership in the New York Healthcare Facilities Trust
(the “Trust”). The Trust had a deficit at the time of its dissolution in 2006. All members of the Trust were
responsible for repaying their share of the deficit. Acacia’s share was calculated to be approximately
$1,055,000. Since the Organization serves as the common paymaster for all related party entities, the liability
was recorded by the Organization and offsetting receivables were recorded from the related party entities
whose employees were covered. Liabilities related to this settlement agreement were $455,348 and $665,898
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and are included in accrued expenses.



Promesa Administrative Services Organization, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

6. Subsequent Events

PASO has evaluated subsequent events occurring after the statement of financial position date, through the
date of August 17, 2015, the date the financial statements were available for release. Based upon this
evaluation, PASO has determined that no subsequent events have occurred, which require adjustment to or
disclosure in the financial statements.
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